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2 February 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Security (P&M)

VIA: Deputy Director of Security (PSI)
Chief, Security Support Division
FROM:
, cu lysis Group
SUBJECT: IG Request for Information on EO 12036 Activities

1. The Office of Security has initiated no requests for
approval of any of the activities covered by Executive Order 12036
referred to in s note of 19 January 1981. To be
fully forthcomimg, Tt snoula be noted that the Office of Security
did participate ;

which activity wdsS TESPONSIVE TO ANd ZpPPTOVEd DY TNE CHIST, COUNTReT-

intelligence Staff. The mattt h surveillances has been
discussed with Mr. Briggs and by myself and the
Deputy Chief, Security AnalysIS Group. (SJ

2. Records concerning the number of hoyrs devoted to support
assignments have been provided to members of

staff I believe the above covers all of the questions raised in
note. (U)
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